Re: Enjoi-Hotel Blue 9/9/2022 Jones, Antonio VERY URGENT CHECK IN TOMORROW Check in info plz

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 08/09/2022 12:35

Hello,
Reservation booked.

confirmation # is 488407
Hotel Blue.

Tour ID: 6871
Tour date :09/10 @ 8:15 am

Enjoi Myrtle Beach.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 4:24:41 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: Enjoi-Hotel Blue 9/9/2022 Jones, Antonio VERY URGENT CHECK IN TOMORROW Check in info plz

Hello,

They said they would send it shortly

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821




